
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu .Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
6/24/2020 12:42:58 PM 
RE: Information Request: bus only lanes 

Greetings Mayor and Council 

I am writing in response to a question from a Counci llor. In the retail areas of South Granvi lle, new public spaces 
for business recovery (such as widened sidewalks and bu lges at bus stops, space to queue, public seating, and 
patios) are being created by converting the existing curb lane, which is used for parking during off-peak hours 
and are vehicle lanes during peak hours. The tactical measures on Granvi lle Street are in development, and are 
subject to Translink approval as Granvi lle is on the Major Road Network. 

Staff are working with both the SGBIA and Translink to balance the needs for business recovery, while mitigating 
the potential negative impacts on transit riders. In order to address Counci l direction to urgently implement bus 
priority measures, staff are exploring converting the peak-period vehicle lanes south of 16th Avenue into peak-
period bus-only lanes. At this point we are not considering bus-on ly lanes north of 16th. 

Best, 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

E 
The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional terrhories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 

From: Bligh, Rebecca 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 10:08 AM 
To: Johnston, Sadhu 
Cc: Councillors - DL; Zaenker, Anita 
Subject: RE: Information Request: bus only lanes 

Thanks Sadhu. 

Curious if you can clarify if there are any changes planned for Granville St parking restrictions up to West 16th ? 

Noting your email states West 16th to 33rd, bus on ly lanes - we have heard from the ED at the SGBIA expressing concerns 
there are plans to remove parking on the lower portion of Granville St with the intent to create bus only lanes. 

Councillor Rebecca Bligh 
CITY OF VANCOUVER 
453 W. 12 Ave., Vancouver, BC VSY 1V4 



E: CLRbligh@vancouver.ca P:604-873-7249 
Twitter @rebeccaleebligh 

Assistant 
Sarah Basi 
E: sarah.basi@vancouver.ca 
T: 604-871-6712 

From: De Genova, Melissa 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 10:02 AM 
To: Johnston, Sadhu 
Cc: Dominato, Lisa; Councillors - DL; Zaenker, Anita 
Subject: Re: Information Request: bus only lanes 

Thanks Sadhu, this is helpful information. Happy to hear that this is moving forward and I appreciate the information on 
the timeline and funds available. 

Also please pass on my thanks and appreciat ion to staff for all their work w ith Transl ink. It's great to hear about the work 
to advance and implement transit priority measures. 

Many thanks, 

Melissa 

Melissa De Genova 
COUNCILLOR 
Chair, Standing Committee 
City Finances and Services 
City of Vancouver 
3rd Floor, City Hall 
453 West 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4 
Direct: 604-873-7244 
Cell: 604-366-9197 
Twitter: @MelissaDeGenova 
Facebook: @DeGenova4Vancouver 

Assistant: 
Stala Wong 
Sta la.Wong@vancouver.ca 
Direct: 604-871-6713 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of 
this information, is strictly prohibited. 

On Jun 23, 2020, at 8:20 AM, Johnston, Sadhu <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Hi Lisa, 

Over the past three weeks, staff have been working closely wit h Translink, as well as businesses and BIAs to 
advance transit priority measures alongside public space and business recovery improvements. Sections of 



Main Street (Kingsway to National) and Granville Street (16th to 33rd Ave) are currently being considered 
for bus lanes, alongside more public space and patio-focused interventions on other sections of these 
streets. 

Additionally, staff have also begun to identify opportunities for additional transit priority measures in other 
parts of the City, not direct ly related to other public space recovery efforts . Sections of Broadway, Hastings 
St and 49th Ave are being considered. 

Staff intend to make use of the Translink funding opportunity and applications w ill be submitted to 
Translink by their deadline of July 3rd. 

Thanks [Zplease let us know if you have any questions. 

Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
604.873.7627 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

<image00l.png> 

The Chy of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, 
and Tsleil-Waututh peoples. 

From: Dominato, Lisa 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 10:57 AM 
To: Johnston, Sadhu 
Cc: Councillors - DL; Zaenker, Anita 
Subject: Information Request: bus only lanes 

Good morning Sadhu, 

Would it be possible to get an update on street reallocation efforts with respect to bus only lanes on 
various city arterials. I understand Translink has $SOOK set aside to support municipal efforts and is ready to 
deploy some of these funds. 

Thanks. 

Lisa Dominato, MA I she her hers 
Counci llor I City of Vancouver 
lisa.dominato@vancouver.ca 
P: 604-873-7248 I M: 604-7547290 
Twitter @LisaDominato 
Facebook / lisadominato 

''TI1e two skills o f the warrior are compassion and insight. Compassion is easy - it arises spontaneously from an open 
heart. Insight or discernment requires more skill. We have to choose our battles." 
- Margaret J. Wheatley 




